
 

 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

SHELLY EDGERTON 

DIRECTOR 

 

611 W. OTTAWA • P.O. BOX 30664 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/lara • 517-335-1980 

 

June 1, 2018 
 
 
Jayne Glaza 
First & Main of Commerce Township 
2500 Martin Parkway 
Commerce Township, MI  48390 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AH630370124 
First & Main of Commerce Township 
2500 Martin Parkway 
Commerce Township, MI  48390 

 
 
Dear Ms. Glaza: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Loma M Campbell, Licensing Staff 
Bureau of Community and Health Systems 
4th Floor, Suite 4B 
51111 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, MI  48342 
(248) 860-3110 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AH630370124 
  
Licensee Name: F&M Commerce Township OPCO, LLC 
  
Licensee Address:   #2200 

2221 Health Drive, SW 
Wyoming, MI  49519 

  
Licensee Telephone #: (616) 248-3566 
  
Authorized Representative:            
 
Administrator: 

Jayne Glaza 
 
Colleen Higgins 

  
Name of Facility: First & Main of Commerce Township 
  
Facility Address: 2500 Martin Parkway 

Commerce Township, MI  48390 
  
Facility Telephone #: (248) 387-2961 
  
Capacity: 158 
  
Program Type: AGED 

ALZHEIMERS 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
On 2/05/2018, Kasra Zarbinian, Surveyor, DLARA/Health Facilities Engineering 
Section determined that the license bed capacity for the home should be 
decreased from 158 to 157 bed capacity. 

 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On 2/05/2018, Kasra Zarbinian provided room sheets that included the 
measurements and physical description of the room and various spaces in the 
home.   

 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 

Room 234 was designed to be licensed for two beds, however, the living 
room window opens into the 3-season room which cannot be licensed as a 
bed room. In addition, Room 236 has the same similar situation with the 
windows to the bed room and living room opening to a 3-season room. 
Based on the description provided by Mr. Zarbinian, the licensed bed 
capacity for the home will be 157 beds because Room 234 and Room 236 
cannot be licensed for two beds. 

 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend the licensed bed capacity be decreased from 158 to 157 beds. 
 

 
 

           6/01/2018 
________________________________________ 
Loma M Campbell 
Licensing Staff 

Date 

 

  6/1/18 
_________________________________________ 
Russell Misiak 
Area Manager 


